DANIEL ROSALES

3 D A N I M A T O R

\bigvee

danrosgra92@gmail.com

Demo reel available upon request

ABOUT ME

I'm a passionate 3D Character Animator with 3 years of professional experience, a keen eye for detail, appealing poses and a strong sense of timing. Animating brings me the same joy and excitement as playing with toys did during my childhood and just like a child lost in play, I lose myself in the world of animation.

SKILLS

- Animation
- Autodesk Maya
- Blender
- After Effects
- Editing
- Premiere Pro
- Davinci Resolve

EXPERIENCE

CHARACTER ANIMATOR

Estudio Shout, Costa Rica - Oct 2022 - Nov 2024

Worked in associaton with studio Stellar Creative Lab on these shows:

- Marvel's What if...? S2
- Marvel Zombies
- Marvel's What if ...? S3

CHARACTER ANIMATOR

Marte Studio, Costa Rica - Oct 2021 - Oct 2023

- Barbie (Web Series)
- · Cocomelon Cody's World (Web series)
- Polly Pocket (Web Series)

EDUCATION

Animation Mentor, Online

Present

ANIMATION

DIGITAL ANIMATION

Universidad Veritas, Costa Rica

Present

VIDEO EDITOR

Universidad Internacional de las Americas, Costa Rica - Oct 2015 - Oct 2021

- Proficient in Adobe Premiere Pro and After Effects
- Experience editing promotional videos, student work, and social media content.
- Experience with Motion Graphics